

H.B. 331

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIMS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 4

MARCH 13, 2013 4:25 PM

Senator **Curtis S. Bramble** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 2, Lines 54 through 55*

House Floor Amendments

3-7-2013:

- 54 (a) any liability decision in ~~the~~ an ~~an~~ original small claims
54a ~~is~~ ~~action~~ or appeal thereof ~~is~~ ~~nonbinding~~ not binding {~~, not admissible in~~
54a1 ~~evidence, and may not be referred to~~} ~~in any~~
55 ~~subsequent~~ separate ~~legal~~ legal action for bodily injury; and